
LAKE HAVASU CITY, ARIZONA 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Downtown Catalyst Re-Bid 
Project B24-PW-101009-500418

DATED: MARCH 20, 2024 

This addendum no. 1 forms a part of the contract described above. Attention is called to 
the following changes, clarifications and/or deletions to the original solicitation and they 
shall be taken into account in preparing submission: 

There is no change in the bid opening date. Submission are due no later than 3:00 
pm, Arizona Time, March 27, 2024 at the City Clerk’s Office, 2330 McCulloch Blvd. N., 
Lake Havasu City, AZ 86403. 

Solicitation Revisions: 

Item No. 1: 

The following questions were received from bidders in the original bid process. Answers 
are provided herein by the OWNER: 

1. Question: “Please confirm sizes of the hollow steel?”

Answer: Per structural drawings – W14x82 columns with an HSS10x14x1/2
beams.

2. Question: “No weld details are provided on screen wall. Can these be
provided?”

Answer: Use 1/8 fillet welds x 2” (min) long at 12” o.c. (max spacing) at screen
wall covering to support steel posts – all around typical.

3. Question: “What is the gauge of the metal of the screen wall?”

Answer: Use 1/16 min gage thickness of steel covering to accommodate the
welds per above.



 

 
4. Question: “No details were provided for attaching stiffener plates. Can these be 

provided?” 
 

Answer: 1” plates, welded, length to meet column web per location, outer edge 
to be flush with extents of column flange and not protrude. 

 
5. Question: “No details provided for welds at angles. Can these be provided?” 

 

Answer: All welds specified in structural sheets meet the standard AWS Pre-
qualified Welds, which covers SMAW (shielded Metal Arc Welding) for Fillet 
welds using E70 electrodes, and CJP (moment) welds. 

- Flux core welding is not commonly used for structural steel, but please 
submit an alternate welding procedure and corresponding steel 
strength if desired, for design review. 

- Welds – specifically fillet welds for typical steel to steel connections, 
and CJP welds where shown on details at Moment Connections. 

 
6. Question: “The project specifications are requiring all welds be ultrasonic tested. 

This will drive up cost. Do all really need to be tested?” 
 

Answer: Continuous SSI’s are required for all CJP welds on each segment, 
under the steel fabricator-preferred segmental beam system. However, if these 
are done in a shop by certified welders the number and costs can be controlled. 

- Please note moment connections require continuous SSI/Special 
Strucutural Inspections. 

 
7. Question: “All steel is be required to be painted. Would the city consider self-

weathering steel?” 
 

Answer: Self-weathering steel would not be an acceptable alternative.  High 
performance paint is preferred per plans. 
 

8. Question: “There were no specs provided on furnishings. Can these be 
provided?” 
 

Answer: The city has standard details on the furnishings provided on the city 
website. 

 
9. Question: “The contractor called a local supplier about SYNLAWN Roof Decking 

and they had never heard of it. Can information be provided to help educate local 
supplies?” 
 

Answer: Yes. Please find it attached to this addendum. 
 

10. Question: “Can the city provide a cost estimate for the project?” 
 

Answer: The city is no longer providing cost estimate for projects at this time. 
 

11. Question: “Are their permits required on federal level for constructing the 
pedestrian bridge across the wash?” 
 



 

Answer: No there is not. Only local city permits required, 
 

12. Question: “Overhead power lines appear to be in the way of placement of the 
pedestrian bridge via crane. Will the city coordinate with the utility company to 
have powerlines temporarily relocated?” 
 

Answer: It is up to the contractor to coordinate with utility companies to 
temporize or relocate utilities in the way of construction. 
 

13. Question: “Can material onsite, assuming similar to material along the top of the 
wash, be screened to generate the aggregate quantity needed for project?” 
 

Answer: The city deems this acceptable assuming it meet spec. 
 
 
This project is partially funded via grant through the United States Department of the 
Interior National Park Services and Arizona Department of Parks. Contractor is made 
aware of this requirement per this addendum. 
 
Item No. 2: 
 
Add Appendix II Part of 200 Contract Provisions for Non-Federal Entity Contracts Under 
Federal Awards, attached herein. 
 
Item No. 3: 
 
Add Wage Determination – Davis-Bacon, Mohave County General Decision 
Number:AZ20230014 09/01/2023, attached herein. 
 
Item No. 4: 
 
Page Section 00300 titled Bid Proposal, replace with the attached titled Section 00300 
Bid Proposal – Revised, Addendum No.1: 
 

- Anti-Lobbying Compliance Certificate (Added) 
- Build America/Buy America Compliance Certificate (Added) 

 
Item No. 5: 
 
Add Pre-Bid Agenda & Sign-In sheet. 





































DocuSign Envelope ID: AACF0E89-2934-40CC-896A-3DDD67C3A227 

SECTION 00300 

BID PROPOSAL 
REVISED, ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Lake Havasu City, Arizona 

The undersigned, as bidder, declares that we have received and examined the documents entitled 
"Downtown Catalyst Re-Bid, Project No. B24-PW-101009-500418" and will contract with the 
Owner, on the form of Contract provided herewith, to do everything required for the fulfillment of the 
contract for the construction of the Downtown Catalyst Re-Bid, Project No. 
B24-PW-101009-500418 at the prices and on the terms and conditions herein contained. 

We agree that the Contract Documents include Volumes I and II of the Contract Documents as well as 
the referenced documents. 

We agree that the following shall form a part of this proposal and are included herein as our 
submittal: 

Section 
00300 
00310 
00400 
00420 
00430 

00450 
00460 

Enclosed 

Title ✓ 

Bid Proposal 
Bid Schedule 
Arizona Statutory Bid Bond 
Bidder's Statement of Qualifications 
Affidavit of Contractor Certifying 
That There Was No Collusion In 
Bidding For Contract 
Hazard Communication Program 
Employment Eligibility Verification 

Anti-Lobbying Compliance Certificate _ 
Build America/Buy America 
Compliance Certificate 

We acknowledge that addenda numbers ___ through ___ have been received 
and have been examined as part of the Contract Documents. 

We certify that our proposal is genuine, and not sham or collusive, nor made in the interest or behalf of 
any undisclosed person, organization, or corporation, and that we have not directly or indirectly induced 
or solicited any other bidder to put in a sham bid, or directly or indirectly inducted or solicited any other 
potential bidder to refrain from bidding, and that we have not in any manner sought by collusion to 
secure an advantage over any other bidder. 

The bidder agrees that this Bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of ninety (90) 
calendar days after the scheduled closing time for receiving Bids. 

Upon receipt of written notice of the acceptance of this bid, Bidder shall execute the formal Contract 
attached within 1 O days and deliver a Performance Bond, Payment Bond, and Certificates of Insurance as 
required by Paragraph 25 of the General Conditions and the Special Provisions. 
REV 10-27-21 

00300-1 











 
Downtown Catalyst Project 

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, March 14, 2024 @ 10:00 am 

 
1.) Round table introduction and Sign-In Sheet. 

 
2.) Project Plans and Specifications are available on City website and 

www.DemandStar.com. 
 

3.) The scope of work includes, in general terms, the following:  
 

This project consists of constructing the Lake Havasu City Downtown 
Catalyst Project. The project is broken out to a base bid with four additive 
alternate bid items as follows: 

- Additive Alternate 1 = Artificial Turf (All grass becomes artificial turf) 
- Additive Alternate 2 = Pedestrian Bridge and Landing Connection 
- Additive Alternate 3 = Shade Structures (Portion not part of base bid) 
- Additive Alternate 4 = Bathrooms 

 
4.) City scope of work portion: 

 
This project consists of work to be done by the city as follows: 

- Initial demolition.  
- Mass grading of the site. 
- Provide furnishings for contractor to install. 

 
5.) Preparation and Submission of Bids: 

 
a. Found in section 00300. 

 
6.) Contract Time: 

 
a. There are 270 Calendar days allotted for the completion of the project. 
b. Questions Due Date: March 18, 2024 
c. Bid Opening Date: March 27, 2024 
d. Anticipated Award Date: April 23, 2024 
e. Anticipated Contract Signing Date: April 24, 2024 
f. Anticipated Issuing NTP: May, 2024 
g. Anticipated Construction begin date: May, 2024 
h. Anticipated Completion date: January, 2025 

 
7.) General questions? 




	Downtown Catalyst Re-Bid Addendum 1
	Appendix II
	Appendix II b
	Appendix II c
	Buy America
	101009 Pre-Bid Agenda 03 14 24
	Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet

